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FLORIDA PCWER & LIGHT COMPANY

March 22, 1978
L-78-100

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Mr. Don K. Davis, Acting Chief \&
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2 i @\j\k‘i Q@? )
Division of Operating Reactors lgﬁﬁgﬁg B

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission §§§§§S\j§§ %xﬂ Q}

Washington, D. C. 20555
Dear Mr. Davis:

Re: Request for Information on Steam
Generator and Reactor Coolant Pump
Support Materials, St. Lucie Unit No. 1,
Docket No. 50-335

In response to requests from your staff, Florida Power & Light Company

is preparing information to supplement that forwarded to you by my letter
of November 18, 1977 (L-77-349§. The information originally requested by
your Tetter of September 14, 1977, is quite extensive in scope and is
presently being assembled by our architect - engineer and NSSS suppliier
at a considerable effort. We plan to forward this information to you

by April 28, 1978.

Yours very truly,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President

REU/LLL/s1

cc: Harold F. Reis, Esquire
James P. O'Reilly, Region II
Peter B. Erickson
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